

Email from Jason Lyon noting that projected demand is acceptable to City infrastructure_3-3-2023

Good Afternoon David,

Thank you for the information, after reviewing our system, both the water and wastewater utilities have capacity to provide and accept your demand. If you have any questions, please let me know.

Sincerely,

Jason A. Lyon, P.E.

Director of Water & Wastewater / Engineering Services

City of Dover

Department of Water & Wastewater

P.O. Box 475

Dover, DE 19903

p: 302.736.7025

d: 302.674.7545

f: 302.736.7092

e: jlyon@dover.de.us

<https://www.cityofdover.com/WaterandWastewater>

